

ANNEX 9
PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 31 January 2022 10:32
To: Al Hassan Prosecution Team
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team
 ([REDACTED] Trial Chamber X Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication)
Subject: TC X: Single Judge decision on OTP request for amended deadline to respond to article 69(7) challenges

Dear counsel,

The Single Judge notes the Prosecution's request for leave to file a consolidated response by Thursday 10 February 2022 to the Article 69(7) challenges raised in Defence filings 2089-Conf and 2095-Conf, in accordance with the procedure set out in the Chamber's decision 1150, para. 15.

The Single Judge considers it to be in the interests of efficiency for a consolidated response to be filed but considers that a more limited deadline is appropriate. Pursuant to Regulation 34 and 35(2) of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge orders that a consolidated response by the Prosecution be filed by **Monday 7 February**.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
 on behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

From: Dutertre, Gilles [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 January 2022 11:51
To: Trial Chamber X Communications [REDACTED]
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team <[REDACTED]>; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team ([REDACTED] Al Hassan Prosecution Team [REDACTED])
Subject: article 69(7) challenges

Dear Trial Chamber X,

In relation to the Defence response to the Prosecution application under rule 68(2)(c) regarding P-0605 (ICC-01/12-01/18-2089-Conf) filed on 21 January 2022, and the Defence response to the Prosecution application under rule 68(2)(c) regarding P-0582 (ICC-01/12-01/18-2095-Conf) filed on 28 January 2022, the Prosecution intends to respond to the article 69(7) challenges raised in both filings, in accordance with the procedure set out in the Chamber's decision, ICC-01/12-01/18-1150, para. 15.

In light of the similarities of issues to be addressed in relation to both filings, the Prosecution requests leave to file a consolidated response by Thursday 10 February 2022, the deadline applicable to the filing related to P-0582.

The Prosecution submits that it will be more efficient: it will avoid repetitions, allow the Prosecution to be more focused and, given the extensions of time that had been accorded to the Defence to respond to the Prosecution applications, will cause no prejudice to the Defence.

Best regards,

Gilles Dutertre